July 7, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: Claudia Seelig. Chief
Program Analysis Branch
Program Management, Policy Development
and Avalysis Staff

FROM: Michael F. Weber, Chief Original signed by:
Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safequards

SUBJECT: COMBUSTION ENGINEERING. DOCKET 70-36, SNM-33

[ am responding to the request in a June 26, 1997, memorandum from Diane B.
Dandois to Claudia Seelig for a review for the appropriateness of the charges
under Invoice Nos. FL0364-97 and FL0295-97 (for Amendment No. 16.)

We have reexamined the staff hours that we had reported for the Amendment 16
(TAC No. L30916) and conclude that the charges under the two invoices listed
above are correct. The Fuel Cycle Licensing Branch staff has reported a total
of 76 hours of review time for Amendment 16, including 65 hours of technical
review and 11 hours of project management. This review was more complicated
than the two prior reviews because 1t required coordination with NRC
inspection staff.

Any questions should be referred to Sean Soong, NRC's project manager for
Combustion Engineering-Hematite, at (301) 415-8155.
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20866-0001

July 7, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: Claudia Seelig, Chief
Program Analysis Branch
Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff

FROM: Michael F. Weber, Chief 247/ +€f 7 b

Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, DOCKET 70-36, SNM-33

[ am responding to the request in a June 26, 1997, memorandum from Diane B.
Dandois to Claudia Seelig for a review for the appropriateness of the charges
under Invoice Nos. FL0364-97 and FL0295-97 (for Amendment No. 16.)

We have reexamined the staff hours that we had reported for the Amendment 16
(TAC No. L30916) and conclude that the charges under the two invoices listed
above are correct. The Fuel Cycle Licensing Branch staff has reported a total
of 76 hours of review time for Amendment 16, including 65 hours of technical
review and 11 hours of project management. This review was more complicated
than the two prior reviews because it required coordination with NRC
inspection staff.

Any questions should be referred to Sean Soong, NRC's project manager for
Combustion Engineering-Hematite, at (301) 415-8155.
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